

Mr Jonathan Walton
Air Products (BR) Limited
1000 Hillswood Drive
Hillswood Business Park
Chertsey
Surrey
England
KT16 0PS

Our ref: PAN-029379
Your ref: EPR/BL2459IC

Date: 20/06/2025

Dear Mr Walton

Issue of administrative variation

Permit reference: PAN-029379

Operator: Air Products (BR) Limited

Facility: Llanwern Hydrogen Plant, Queensway, Spencer Works, Llanwern, Newport, NP19 4QX

I enclose a notice showing the changes to your permit. Keep this in a safe place with your other permit records.

This variation acknowledges that you have changed company registered address.

If you're not already familiar with our document 'How to comply with your environmental permit' please look at it, as this will help you understand how to meet the conditions of the permit. You can find this at <http://naturalresources.wales/media/2110/how-to-comply-with-your-environmental-permit.pdf>

If you don't have internet access, or have any questions about this permit please phone our Customer Services Centre on **0300 065 3000**. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.

Yours sincerely

Sherreen Thomas
Permit Support Officer

Ebost/Email sherreen.thomas@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
sherreen.thomas@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Adeilad y Goron, Parc Cathays, Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ
Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English